PROFILE

Kindergarten teacher with 4 years of experience, teaching 3-4 years old in classroom settings of up to 17 students. Recognized for ability to improve students learning and behavioral skills through creative activities in many different ways.

As well as confidence and self reliance.

Ensure open communication with parents and administration regarding students growth and well-being.

CONTACT ME



+966549846824



sakan.gouda@gmail.com



Riyadh, Muraba'a

SAKAN GOUDA

KG Teacher



WORK EXPERIENCE

LEADERSHIP INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL KG homeroom teacher	2022-Present
CHAMPIONS ACADEMY Teenager girls coach-first level	2023-2024
HAPPY FAMILY ACADEMY KG home room teacher	2020-2021
HEROES ACADEMY Teenager girls coach-first level	2020-2021



EDUCATION

CAIRO UNIVERSITY - Faculty of arts, 2020-2024 Bachelor's degree in Psychology.

HIGH-SCHOOL AL-ALSON INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL



LANGUAGE

Native Arabic.

Advanced English.



SKILLS

Classroom management Teaching strategies Student engagement Creativity Effective communication Lesson planning





